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Profesnor 3. 3, Calrns
Department of Hathomaiics
Univarsity of Illinols
Urbsne, Illinois

Dear Ftewart:
Haore are £ few readon thoughts on JCANGM

l. g =re almost surs of Bob Jhaw for the enlire sumsey,
Z¢ said yov merniicred that you thought you could get hixm
2 housns for the gummer, He hao & wifo and 2 ehildren,
hat did he memnu? Cen IEA do thias gort of thing? 1¢
would, of courso, be much apprecleted.

2, Oacor Dothaus and Phillip Jonngon (for programaing)
from 34 can come for the full susmer 1f you comcur, I
shall come for ot leust all of July., Gleason will come
for August, Ymt I haven't told him yet, I hove hig 57 is
in Palze'e hords dy nmow, It should be,

3. Torry concure with me on makdng an offer to Aldbert
dhitenen $f you conewr and have funde, Ee is an Azgsociate
Prafeasor at J.3.0. Wl gpent last year snd will suoend
next (1) at the Instttute. [z University ver is B0
and will probably be 0900 next yesy,

Fleage Xot me hear from yvu if there are any hiftches such sza
Yorm 57's, PHES'g, ete., I zm sending e copy of this to Tomamy.
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Legards %0 Kitty ond all,
N Gordially,
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